PHILLIPS 66 NATURAL GAS COMPANY

A SUBSIDIARY OF PHILLIPS PETROLEUM COMPANY

ODESSA, TEXAS 79762
4001 PENBROOK, PHONE: 915 367-1266 Septenber 20, 1988

Field Tests

McClellan Oil Company
Box 730

Roswell, NM. 88202
Attention: Paul Ragsdale
Dear Sir:

Listed below are the results of the Gas-Oil-Ratio test that we ran on your
lease in the Iucky lake,South/Queen field in Chaves County, NM.

24 Hr. Daily Gas Length
lease Wells 0il Prod. Vol. Mcf GEM GOR of Test
Shell "15" Fed. Com. 1&2 29.10 57 1.758 1959 24 Hr.

Attached is a copy of the chromatograph analysis.

Thank you for your assistance in making it possible for us to test your
lease.

Very truly yours, e
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D. R. Thames
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